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Dear Sirs

Planning Application 16/01570/DISA

Mr A Simpkins — Land r/o 19 Main Street, Little Thetford

To discharge conditions 3, 4.5,6,7,8,9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15 and 16 of planning
consent for erection of single storey dwelling with detached double garage

This application for development is outside of the Littleport and Downham Internal
Drainage District but within an area that drains into it.

The Board considers that Condition 9 (Surface Water) can be discharged.

Yours faithfully,

A Newton
Engineer

cc Binney and Sims Design



